AGENDA
CITY OF STURGEON BAY
AESTHETIC DESIGN & SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
Monday, March 14, 2022
6:00 p.m.
Council Chambers, City Hall
421 Michigan St, Sturgeon Bay, WI

1. Roll call
2. Approval of agenda
3. Approval of minutes from February 21, 2021

4. Consideration of: Development plans for Green Bay & Duluth LLC located at 911 Green
Bay Road

5. Adjourn

NOTE: DEVIATION FROM THE AGENDA ORDER SHOWN MAY OCCUR.

Board Members:
Rick Wiesner
Jon Burk

Cheryl Frank
Kelsey Fox

Pam Jorns

Mark Struck
Dave Augustson

3/10/22
2:35 p.m.
CJ



AESTHETIC DESIGN AND SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
Monday, February 21, 2022

The Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board meeting was called to order at 6:01 p.m. by Chairperson
Rick Wiesner in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Roll Call: Members Rick Wiesner, Jon Burk, Dave Augustson, Mark Struck, and Pam Jorns were present.
Excused were Kelsey Fox and Cheryl Frank. Also present were Planner/Zoning Administrator Christopher
Sullivan-Robinson, Community Development Director Marty Olejniczak, and Police Assistant Candy
Jeanquart.

Adoption of Agenda: Moved by Mr. Augustson, Seconded by Mr. Struck to adopt the following agenda.

Roll call.

Adoption of agenda.

Approval of minutes from December 13, 2021

Consideration of: Rogue Theater Building Design for DC Arts LLC located at 917 N 14t Avenue
Adjourn.

arON=

All ayes. Carried.

Approval of minutes from December 13, 2021: Moved by Ms. Jorns, Seconded by Mr. Burk to approve
all the minutes. All in favor. Carried.

Consideration of: Rogue Theater Building Design for DC Arts LLC located at 917 N 14" Avenue:
Presenter, Mr. Stuart Champeau, started off by explaining changed the front of building with vinyl shank,
brick prep and cornerstone front. The colors of the steel are tan and antique bronze to go along with the
Maritime Hotel and ADR Building. As for landscaping, plan on matching the Maritime with decorative cedars
that are narrow and tall. There will be down lighting in the front of the building and down the side of the
building. There will be two light poles in the parking area with lighting also. The building was designed by
the presenter and his wife due to funding.

Ms. Jorns indicated the new updates makes it look less like a metal building. Mr. Augustson requested
siding colors and samples, which Mr. Champeau presented what he had. Mr. Augustson questioned the
material in the picture provided being stone or vinyl and having exposed fasteners. Mr. Champeau
explained it was quarter stone with the shacks being vinyl. Mr. Champeau explained for cost its 29-gauge
steel with exposed fasteners. Mr. Augustson indicated 29-gauge steel is ag steel which dents easier,
concerned for the looks of the building in years to come. Mr. Champeau indicated there is a lifetime
warranty. Will have a state approved plan done, however that it taking roughly 8 weeks so wanted to get
an approved plan first.

Mr. Augustson stated the building is very tall and the sides of the building are pretty much empty, so
questioned the landscaping and how many trees. Mr. Champeau indicated he is working with a landscaper
to give him an idea how many trees. Mr. Champeau stated he likes the cluster of trees Maritime currently
has. Mr. Augustson asked Mr. Champeau if the landscaping plan will be presented in the near future along
with a lighting plan, Mr. Champeau confirmed. Mr. Augustson stated if light poles are going in the parking
lot need to confirm the lighting for neighbors. Presenter, Ms. Lola Devillers, stated the intentions are to
mimic the lighting Maritime Hotel currently has in place with the same down lighting. Mr. Struck indicated
the committee needs to see a plan. Mr. Sullivan-Robinson indicated the lighting, signage, and landscaping
will need to come back to the committee in the future, only looking at the building for approval. Mr. Wiesner
expressed this is a pole building which is long and tall, unsure what landscaping is going to look like or add
to the building without a visual plan. Mr. Wiesner suggested adding more color or trees to help hide come
of the building and break it up. Mr. Champeau requested a landscaping recommendation to provide to the
landscaper, Dave Berkin. Mr. Wiesner stated the downfall of adding a large number of trees will take away
from parking. Mr. Champeau stated the parking lot design was updated angling the parking spots to
accommodate another 6-8 feet for landscaping. Mr. Struck stated try to shy away from metal buildings and



suggesting, bringing the bronze wayne’s coating higher up the building to divide the building in half. Mr.
Wiesner questioned raising to six feet with the wayne’s coating instead of 3 feet. Mr. Burk questioned if the
sides of the building are visible to those driving by on 14 and it was confirmed. Ms. Devillers stated 14th
is not a high traffic area like Egg Harbor Road, Mr. Wiesner disagreed indicating one of the well-traveled
areas. Ms. Jorns questioned if any landscaping is on the lot line between Maritime and their property, Ms.
Devillers explained the only trees behind the property nothing in-between. Mr. Struck suggested making
the rest of the building all bronze and adding trees to hide the building and leaving the front, as the front of
the building is what should stand out. Mr. Champeau disagreed as his experience with past buildings, one
color buildings aren’t attractive. Mr. Champeau indicated at this time cannot change the materials on the
building due to being ordered, if they were to change would be costly. Mr. Wiesner stated procedure is to
get approved before ordering materials.

Mr. Burk made a motion to accept as presented with adding landscaping to soften the building.
Seconded by Ms. Jorns. Ms. Jorns and Mr. Burk in favor: Mr. Wiesner, Mr. Augustson, and Mr.
Struck opposed. Motion denied.

Mr. Wiesner asked the committee if another motion wanted to be made. Mr. Olejniczak explained there
are a few options; approve with additions, rejected with direction, or table for the other members of the
committee to be present on voting.

Mr. Augustson wanted clarification the stone is real, not vinyl. Mr. Champeau verified its cornerstone brink,
not stacked brick. Mr. Augustson questioned not a masonry doing the stone, Mr. Champeau indicated no.
Mr. Augustson suggested on the outside corners adding antique bronze accent panels, Mr. Champeau
agreed. Mr. Augustson suggested the stone being darker than the upper shingles, Ms. Devillers will
research different stone.

Mr. Burk made a motion to accept as presented upon approval of landscaping plan to soften the
building side walls along with a lighting plan and signage. Seconded by Ms. Jorns. Mr. Augustson
made an amendment to add the corner details as drawn by Dave Augustson and darker stone to be
approved by the Chairman. Seconded by Mr. Struck. All in favor. Carried.

Adjourn: Moved by Ms. Jorns, seconded by Mr. Burk to adjourn. All ayes. Carried. The meeting adjourned
at 7:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Candy Jeanquart
Police Assistant






r .‘. mLI. L

&l!klll ~ L
.I; I.J?!.ll. ln\n!
—— e , .

— o]

T ——

e £
et 5 s

]

.2..8 SHY 2d /v

o}

"Plos 3



File Name and Path: \Commercl\1 CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-110-ELEV-2.dwg

E, IE‘H.» “:: é

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:46 AM

(1) CLEARY WEATHERVANE
OWNER LOCATE Y

AN W

SOUTH ELEVATION

e‘:‘—é

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY

1

2
3
4

NORTH ELEVATION

a" f /’ ~
V%
4 A N |
/ j '%\ —\ | i
/ <
LS :
\ @00+ Z L /’/////“ 48 L 100'+0"
W U \ v 10
EAST ELEVATION oW/ , WEST ELEVATION
2 / Py
7 o
7 Z
a 7
i/ ;
1 /
%
e, N (PR TP T B P e E L e 2L

@ 1004” / | /
APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION
DATE BY

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS:

40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20"-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

SHEET NAME:

STURGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY

917 NORTH 14TH AVENUE
BUILDING SIZE:

PROJECT NAME:
ELEVATIONS

PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484

SHEET NUMBER:
110

SHEET SCALE: 3/16'=1-0"

NOTE:
SHEET SCALE DESIGNED

FOR 24"x36" PAPER




Christopher Sullivan-Robinson Phone: 920-746-2907
Planner/Zoning Administrator Fax: 920-746-2905
421 Michigan Street (AT E-mail: csullivan-robinson@sturgeonbaywi.org

BTSIR PYAY. (ATAV2)
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 Stur econ Bay Website: www.sturgeonbaywi.org

-

AR

MEMO

To: Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board
From: Christopher Sullivan-Robinson

Date: March 9, 2022

Subject: Project Review — 911 Green Bay Rd

Richard Robinson, representing Green Bay & Duluth lic, is seeking plan approval for the
redevelopment of the property located at 911 Green Bay Rd formerly known as Woldt's Corner.
The existing site contains the restaurant building and seven lodging units. The six smaller
buildings and the restaurant will be removed from the site. However, the larger dwelling to the
south will remain with a portion of the property to be split off. The developer proposes to build
anew 75 9” x 80’ x 19’ H building which will contain three business spaces. The eastern most
unit will contain a drive-through facility as shown on the project plan. The existing parking lot
will be removed and replaced with a 42 space parking lot.

There are no issues regarding the proposed use of this site. However, this project is subject to
review by Plan Commission for the proposed drive-through facility. In addition, the developer
must seek out a variance for the ground sign which encroaches the setback from Highway
42/57 (Green Bay Rd), the impervious surface ratio for the site, and the parking area
encroaching the street yard setback.

| have reviewed the design guidelines and criteria for this committee and here are my
comments:

(1)  Site layout.

(@)  The existing natural topographic and landscape features of a site should be incorporated
into a development plan. Such plan shall include all prudent and necessary steps required to
protect the natural environment of the site and surrounding areas during and after construction.

Based on the current site plan, the project doesn’t appear to have any substantial impact on
the existing grade of the site. As the existing site is developed, there are no natural features to
protect.

(b) The site shall be designed to accomplish a desirable transition from the public
streetscape, and between commercial, industrial, and residential land use areas.

The new site layout is designed with the new building pushed closer to the rear yard setback
and the parking area within the front yard area. This general layout is typical for what you would
see in a commercial corridor. This item appears to be met.



(e) In areas where sidewalks exist or are planned, buildings containing retail and other
commercial uses should have entrances that provide convenient pedestrian access from the
street.

There are sidewalks proposed along the building frontage. There are no public sidewalks within
this area. This is something the committee could consider.

(h)  Stormwater drainage shall be designed so as not to alter the natural drainage systems
or cause flooding or erosion on neighboring properties.

The property owner intends to direct stormwater into an underground tank system lead to catch
basin near the street. The final stormwater management plan will require approval by the City
Engineer, but there are no initial concerns with the proposal.

(2)  Access, circulation and parking.

(b)  The interior circulation of the site shall be designed to provide for the convenient and
safe flow of pedestrians and non-pedestrian traffic through the site and to/from public streets
or sidewalks.

The proposed site layout has been reviewed by City staff and is still subject to review by Plan
Commission for the drive-through facility. There is not conflict with interior pedestrian and non-
pedestrian flow identified by City Staff.

(d)  Off-street parking located to the rear or side of buildings is preferred over parking
between the building and the street, particularly if the amount of off-street parking supplied is
greater than required under the zoning code. For stand-alone buildings under 15,000 square
feet, it is preferable that not more than one tier (single row or double row) of parking be located
between the building and the street it fronts.

This should be considered by the committee since the amount of parking exceeds the required
amount to meet the zoning code.

(f) Permeable surfaces, bioswales, rain gardens, and other forms of stormwater runoff
prevention for parking and on-site traffic areas are encouraged.

Please review the project plan for stormwater management. No permeable surfaces are
proposed. However, this could be considered by the committee as there is a large amount of
impervious surface.

(3) Building design.
(a) Buildings shall not be limited to a preferred type of architecture or building materials.
However, architectural styles, which are generally not common to Sturgeon Bay or

Northeastern Wisconsin, are discouraged.

The proposed building utilizes a combination of brick, vertical wood cladding and an insulated
finishing system. There are no conflicts with compatibility with surrounding properties.



(b) Buildings should be sited and designed to be aesthetically pleasing as viewed from
adjoining public streets. Excessively long, unbroken building facades shall be avoided. Building
materials and design features shall be consistent with the general design theme and/or
proposed use of the development.

There doesn’t appear to be any conflicts with the design criteria since the building utilizes a mix
of materials, canopies, and entryways that break up the facade.

(d)  Buildings on in-fill sites shall be compatible with surrounding buildings in terms of scale,
massing, height, entrances, and windows.

The building design is compatible and consistent with surrounding commercial development.
(g)  The use of door and window canopies and awnings is encouraged.

There building is designed with metal canopies on multiple areas of the building. There are no
conflicts with this design criteria.

(h)  The use of special architectural features, including projecting windows, towers, turrets,
arches and cupolas are encouraged, particularly on corner buildings.

This is something for the committee to consider.
() Rooftop mechanical equipment shall be screened with parapets or the roof form.
There is no rooftop mechanical shown on the plan.

1) Designs seeking Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED) certification
are encouraged.

This is something for the committee to consider.

(m)  Blank walls viewable from the street are undesirable.

There doesn'’t appears to be any blank walls with this building design.
4) Materials and colors.

(@)  Opaque or reflective window tints and glazes are discouraged.

There are majority of the windows are on the north and east side of the building. | don’t believe
the windows are tinted; however, this will need to be verified with the applicant.

(5) Landscaping.

(@) The appearance of paved areas should be enhanced through landscaping. Large
parking areas shall comply with the interior landscaping requirements of the Sturgeon Bay
Zoning Code. Required landscape islands shall be dispersed throughout the parking area to
avoid large expanses of pavement.



The site has some green space around the perimeter of the site and some internal green areas
within the parking lot. Three sides of the building incorporate landscaping as well. The zoning
code does not have any specific landscape requirements except for canopy trees within parking
area at rate of 1 tree per 6 spaces. The committee can require changes if desired.

(b)  Storage areas, dumpsters and other places that tend to be unsightly shall be screened
by walls, fences, berms, vegetation, or combinations of these. The screening should be equally
effective in winter and summer.

The dumpster facility is located on the southwest corner of the property in some kind of
enclosure. No specific information is provided. This is something for the committee to consider.

(c) To reduce erosion and surface runoff, trees and other vegetative land cover shall be
removed only where necessary for the construction of structures or paved areas.

The amount of impervious surface on the property will increase from the current amount.
However, it is worth noting that some impervious surface will be remove around the site. In
addition, several canopy trees and other vegetative land cover will be planted on site.

(d)  Vegetative landscaping shall be used to soften the appearance of blank walls.

This is something for the committee to consider.

(6) Lighting.

(@)  Exterior light fixtures shall be shielded such that direct beams of light are not cast
skyward or onto adjoining property. Exterior light fixtures for signage, building entrances,
accents, parking lots, and landscaped areas are strongly encouraged to be downward directed.
Auto-dimmers and timers are encouraged for all exterior lights to limit energy waste during non-
operational hours.

There does not appear to be any conflicts with the review criteria.

(7)  Signs.

(b)  The location and design of freestanding signs shall be coordinated with the landscape
treatment.

This is something for the committee to consider.
(c) Neon signs, portable arrow signs, and light box signs are discouraged. Interior lit cabinet
signs, when approved, should be designed with opaque materials such that only the
message/logo is lit rather than the entire cabinet.

This something for the committee to consider.

(d)  Signs that are raised on a pole or pylon should have landscaping such as shrubs or
flower beds surrounding the base of the sign.



The sign design does show a image of plantings at the base; however, there is nothing specific.
This is something for the committee to consider.

(e) Lighted signage is strongly encouraged to be halo-lit such that there is no visible light

source. Auto-dimmers and timers are strongly encouraged to limit energy waste during non-
operational hours.

The developer is proposing an internally lit cabinet sign.



“uodn pajjes 8q 0} Aanns pue| [eba] e o deww papiodal AjeBaj e paiapisuod 8q 0} LON S! pue uoleuLojul jo
uopeyidwod e Ajuo st deyy qap 8y L “UoeULIOJUI SI} JO asodind Jejnaiyed e o ssaujl Jo ‘ssauaje|dwiod 4oeinde ay) o} se P duwiy Jo ssaidxa Jayys ‘uol
fueLem ou sayew Aunog J00g “UORBULOJU! SI} YliM PSJEIo0SSe SYSLU J[e pue Aue saLunsse UoJeULOjUI SI} J0 Jasn 8y °,S! Se, $1asn 0} papinaid S| U
“deu Siy} U0 PajoIdap UOHBULIOJUI O ‘INJEU alj-I0L8 8} Jou ‘ssauaja/duuoa Jo forinooe ay) bupiebal uopejussaidal Aue ayew jou saop pue jou uea Ajunod Jooq

2010 uoiEwLIOjU| pueT AUnog Joo( Jo ASaunod zZ0z/60/€0 PRIUMd

de|N

( AOB"IM"J00P 00" MMM/ )
=+ jo dejy s\ {3 wod




T202/62/€0




SNIENCRIEEFRA

PNIENAING0ISAIGTIOM

T20z2/62/€0

ST SINILAVEY/MINAYE
e

£
-

e

e ¥

%E@g ngzuwf
/




[:gumen+@ wndev contract—by'.Gee Gresn Bay % Dn/m% Lé_:l

CITY OF STURGEON BAY

AESTHETIC DESIGN & SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Name:_2izhavid M. Pobrinson (Manager Coreen Ky ZDulnth, Led

Owner of Premises: p, /44, / é/?wo/o)

Address-or Legal Description of Premises:

M&E%L@Q&d,ﬁ%ﬁmgd&f/ WI~ S%235

Statement of Specific Item Requested for Approval:

Welre seelaong the Baavd’s
"?."DJW+' p/ ' veter 1o %«: %Dea(ﬁ:'a //k*%%fq_ﬁ&'p&_ﬁ@/_ﬂg_
Ve S 4
/ vel, ool w, |

the mm:ea"m persen ot Yhe m&—/gf__n_ﬂy-a//; 142027,

end :te Seamniz ljtﬂézl/ ﬂ/onrol/d/

3 /¥ 22 Sotland yt, /oo~

Date Applicant

Date Received:

Staff Signature:

Date Approved/Denied:




Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board: Checklist

The applicant or architect will need to attend the Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board meeting and is expected to give

a presentation/summary on the various project elements listed below, answer questions, and make madifications to the
design per committee conditions. The submittal must included all applicable items listed below.

EE/SITE PLAN including the following: (V&fev Yo dﬁh&hm ,g/u,/[h[/,h Prpppge/( S};‘ﬁ/ﬁ‘ﬁ//@ ?/qm
2
- Lot lines and dimensions shown an%m /3/77’>

- Existing and proposed building footprints
- Existing and proposed parking areas and access driveways
- Existing and proposed sidewalks, stairways, ramps, etc.

- Any other defined areas within the project area

(i GRADING, DEMOLITION, AND UTILITY PLAN including the following: CV'W Jo z&‘fﬁ’(/&/ﬂ@f( Bdu/(/"ulh
Proposed &vading [Stormwiter Pllown Anted 35(22)

- All structures and materials to be removed from the site

- Existing and proposed final grades

- Existing and proposed electric, water, sewer services, and all other abutting infrastructure

[~STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN including the following: (jefer o attaches RBaudhuin Proposed
émd/}zj [Stormwatey Plan Agtesdl 9/?/}?3

- Water flow directionality
- Defined drainage areas with elevation lines

- All stormwater and erosion control measures
" COLORED BUILDING RENDERINGS & ELEVATIONS including the following: [r;{ey +o d/f/‘ﬁdﬂ&/( 1?4@ / end

g%l'//(l;?\g dl/&h/k&f‘hm /JV@W/‘??F dl?‘fdg/’;@

- All materials and depictions accurately shown and labeled

@/ ncluding the following: Y ﬂ’ﬁ?éé’e/{ L"VV") 1(' édéaskom_f v
LANDSCAPE PLAN including the following (ﬁfz:m/]& g ‘D&;,“jn L‘mﬁsze/ 5 ded - /} 7)

- All proposed plants and landscaped areas

- All proposed structures illustrated from all directions

- All landscape materials labeled

- All plant types and species identified with sizes at the time of planting and at full maturity

@ LIGHTING PLAN including the following: @’a{o/ Yo giached Bawdhuiv Proposed b L”S"g Plars
/,,(e 4 22
- All light fixtures shown with light intensities measured to the property lines ( 3 /;

- Light fixture product specifications ,

- Types of light bulbs and wattage / lumen's identified

EQ/SlGNAGE PLAN including the following: @'&1‘6{/ Yo 4WM E/ "VAH 4; 4?/1/9:' /Ig;)g;;?uu}”\ai

- Signage renderings shown from all directions, including dimensions of the sign and fascia

- Night rendering
- Site plan showing location on the lot with setbacks labeled

& MATERIAL LIST including the following: (712" Yo matevigls /isted on each submted p/méﬁ)
- Parking lots, access driveways, plants and landscaped areas, lighting, signage, and building exterior.

- Specific colors for all materials, samples, and specifications.



o r HZB-vL05 N0 Se2p5 IM ‘Ave NOIDHNLS NVId o
/e/e X
? - avOH AVE NITHD L 16 351 QTZOHINNA L A0 ALTIBISNOGS
e W “AVE NOZ9UNS ALILN / 3LIS AN SN SHLNOHI G 8 oA | €=
48 CHIB S0L X08 0'd \A.thO id qnd 18uiod) s,1pjom R V0] CodoraG N S NN OO0 SR | ¥
S .
A8 NHVYO NOULAINISTT 1v0 NOISIATA AV HIS N 2le ' QMMOQOW\Q SIN3NNJ0d 30 3sN3y C

_ Buluoz -0
_ |
|
| ey
| W S _ D_ JONT 1DNDId 410 &
M 1
| m _ _ [ . WO = Moz oNding T T T T T T ]
_ Al o B
A z _
_ ;|
=
E |
_ g _ | _
H | %030 qOOM O
| BRI NNt —
o X “ |
| AN R
_ 4 = _ I | onas
¢ H 1 FNITNIVHD
| .H g9 | N SN N N .
Z g 4/ Xq =
" Lar® e, /% =
S ] ) i g g Loy S ]
F = 0 = s /
_ g 13 9@ |g +i_u_@w.w!k_!|il.@! e L
| L2 d| 1] @ ‘ [
= % |
o 53 | 54 ] 4 !
z v 05663 2 |
_ | _ | DA? — e \_\W we
_ H _ = \ H | [N—isding
g 7 7 05 z | A ®mEaa
(HLSNGY TVIOL 05€) 6.4 X ONOT 05 HOV3 — SY3AMVHD L _ _ V4 H ..A
AGIESYA ST0H (1N403) N wn [auvos @
YELSKS LNGIBOVNVA LELVAIRIOLS ONNOHOU3ONT _ o L = e @ P
U~ -—
I\ = Tl B\
— - _\) = _@ ‘AL L
| Oog o 3 o — 5
e z _ A 5 TN
o TS NI A
OOOOO0OU =l 3 | , Gvevo | A1 |
TROL69 = daL < : F 4 09T F 45 00¥') F 43 0L i
1\GIGSYE ONUSIG _ < uAV _ | | ¥ 3VeS g 30V 9 30VdS .m_ \
75669 = 44 [} g s __ rad 711 A
_ > E ‘ w P 0
] d
2 T BT — ¥ _
| 0 _ @ P =
z 3 — \.\ N
4
| N Tle o kel T
) = 4
| ez | | NN )
|
| 7 _ —— 7 — &\1 \ Q
[Z]
: ¢ &
| P inthe = WJO| |GHU& Ok %
| _ _ ORS = (&
@ | | ouvd g _ I—
_ £ L li % i 43 0% q | (T o
M | @ AV & Y
& _ _ QooM |3 i ®
_ o = ' @ | m _
VS ON z 3 i
|leled Em~w>w EmEmmmcmS_ 19]emulolS _ 7 _ \./ :
| £ g
| 2]
ojod Jamod erowey @ m - B
ajod samod mau [jeisu] (Gl _ m _u.m % m
= 5
ped Jewiojsuel} ,gx,g pue ejod Jemod meu |eisu| g _ 7 — W
6y Butpping pesodoid {71y _ £ S 2
*ajod 1By pasodeid (@l _ S
*seluedwoo sepin _
yym pazifeut) o} uoiyeao] - sjod Jemod paresojay @ m E3
‘wayshs 1OJeMWIO}S F Bispun ) _ _ |_.
*Jemes wio}s pesodoid @ _
=
“gjoyuBW Ulseq Ydjed / uiseq yoyed pesodold @ _ m %
‘[esere] somos Aseijues OAd @b lieisul () _ ‘— i o =i |
“lelaje] Jayem 1addod @, 1 [[eisul e m m i el s L
“doys quno . reisul (B) _l g | 1
*enjen ajeb b [[eisu] ° W h
‘essye] sarem 1'Q @ Esul (D) WMM = K_,h_ 2 i
‘[eseye] Jomes Aieyues OAd @.9 Ileisul (9) g0 INISIa _ ; 5.1Q70M o
+10)deaseju eseelb (jenbe 10) 000LdTM lEIsu] @ m
*B)IS JIX BISEM UBYIY Amv _ _
-ublis doys 10 peIA [eisu| @ m = “
neao] eaup pesodoid 1o} s1oqyb =
/ funog woyy painbal Jusweaibe / uoissiulddg @ * _ v A:N.mlN.V: In_lmv
‘ubis Juawnuow mau pesodoid @ peoy Aeg usain

"SIINVAHOD ALMILN ONLLINSNOD NOdN (EZMVNL
38 0L S30A3S JNLOIT 40 NOLYIOT

‘1=
SI STRO¥Vd 103ranS 40 ONINOZ LN3¥IND
SAON
SNOWGEdAI IN3D 3d

£89'9L -

4sogvee = (W4 JAISNI) 30V4UNS SNOAN3AHI 40 VIV
s earis = (W/¥ 3aISNI) T08vd @ENIER0D 20 V3UY
£68°1E = SNOWA3dAI IN3) ¥3d
*4S saly = 4 JASNI) 30V48NS SNOIAMIAI 40 V3UY
S 190t = (/Y 3QISNI) TBO¥Vd ARBHLAOS [ES0d0¥d 40 VIV
L2768 = SNOAM3dAI LN3) 3d
dS oY = ¥ 30ISNI) 30V44NS SNOAMIANI 40 V3NV

4S gev'ee (W/¥=3aISNI) TBOUVd AMEHLYON @350d0dd 40 VAV




11Z8-£7L~026 NOHd Se2vS IM ‘AVE NOIDHNLS NYId @™o
SETKS avOH AVE NITHD L16 105 311 1390 Cnomaavin-catvsoacon nrsanve | O\
W s @ e HALYMAROLS / ONIVO IEEEEREEEREEE | O
. (] ado.q gnd 18uio?) S.ip|o, :
e | e IWHENZE anyg & 18d0ld qnd 18UI09 SIPIOM a3S0d0¥d me— O
T 1 2 !
[ _ _ / I N "
£ 5 _ N
= _ | // i 1S A |
| N 1.
| |
w %
¢ s _ N o
- “ N I | [ _
_ | “ __ ! " _
|
: -8 e
nwuh |
—, AYM LVM e LY, = LYM e LYM ‘ ~ M __
N 'NVS —— NYS ——— NYS —— NVE |
T I.._.<>T»i|=-|~§l (! _f
| “ \
= | \
E: I \
_ | N
(B
: i
| | B
» [
£ E H &
_ _ R _ 1T
@ 7 [ |
z .m.\\ & | __
| A | |
g /% & __
| /] | LA
o | = 2 . -7
zZ 3 @ g
A0 |
I Y e /
Z) s i
|
Co
174
SE H g
P A _ 4
/ il
v ¢ s z
=
] L\
£ E 2 &
H (00002 = 8v1s) / W
1 NI 5008 .@_
2 H H
% ﬁ
% %
ﬂ %
ﬂ ﬂ
\Am ﬂ
H ﬂ
ﬂ ﬂ
H ﬂ
% ﬁ
| ﬁ
_ /ra\
g %
=
H ﬁ
% ﬂ
|:||||14m||||ﬁ|lll'
]
£ 5
_ »ﬁg = ANl P/L3N-3INTN
zgﬁmuuznmumn LJ3NNGD
1 i

oL =l
HLYON

(=
&




2/22/2022 10:58:21 AM

EDGE OF CONCRETE FOUNDATION, TYP.
TENANT SLAB TO BE POURED DURING FIT-OUT.

30'-9"

P o 1= —— ———

\ EDGE OF CONCRETE FOUNDATION, TYP.
TENANT SLAB TO BE POURED DURING FIT-OUT.

|
T\- W16x45 BEAM ABOVE

|
|

20'-2"

)

EDGE OF CONCRETE FOUNDATION, TYP.
TENANT SLAB TO BE POURED DURING FIT-OUT.

o E

HSS6X6X3/8 COLUMN, TYP.

24'-10"

8'-0"

5'-0"

70'-0"

1/A1.0 SCALE = 3/16" =1'-0"

OVERALL 1ST FLOOR PLAN

NORTH

RAL NOTES:

GRAVEL FLOOR THROUGHOUT. TENANT SLAB
TO BE POURED DURING FIT-OUT.

BARE WOOD STUDS THROUGHOUT. GYPSUM
BOARD TO BE INSTALLED DURING FIT-OUT.

TR e e
BAYLAND BUILDINGS

P.0. BOX 13571 GREEN BAY, WI 54307
(920) 498-9300 FAX (920) 498-3033
www.baylandbuildings.com

DESIGN & BUILD GENERAL CONTRACTOR

PROPOSED BUILDING FOR
; COUNTY OF

21-2128
CITY, WISCONSIN

SCALE VERIFICATION

|

NOTICE OF COPYRIGHT
‘THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO
COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN *ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER

COMPENSATION TO BAYLAND BUILDINGS, INC.

JOB NUMBER: 21-2128

PROJECT
EXECUTIVE:  DAVE PHILLIPS

DRAWN BY: CMP

DATE: 2/18/2022

REVISIONS:

ISSUED FOR: CHECKED DATE:

BY:
PRELIMINARY
D BID SET

[:] DESIGN REVIEW

[ ] cHeckser

[ ] construcTion

OVERALL FLOOR PLAN

A1.0




2/22/2022 10:58:22 AM

o
3
ps
$
: %
A = ——
6'-103/4" L 7-211016" a1 53-8 116"
+#
1 EDGE OF CONCRETE SLAB, TYP. TENANT
r SLAB TO BE POURED DURING FIT-OUT.
3 ELECTRICAL, GAS, & WATER il
UTILITY CONNECTIONS S
B
5 TENANT SUITE S~ GRAVEL FLOOR THROUGHOUT. TENANT SLAB
|+ b TO BE POURED DURING FIT-OUT. ———__ [\
R 2,460 SF o o DAY
SOLD DARKC SHELL BARE WOOD STUDS THROUGHOUT. GYPSUM

-81/8"

N

BOARD TO BE INSTALLED DURING FIT-OUT. —\

1/A1.1 SCALE= 1/4"=1'-0"
SUITE 100 LEASE OUTLINE DRAWING

NORTH

= o e s ]
BAYLAND BUILDINGS

P.O. BOX 13571 GREEN BAY, WI 54307
(920) 498-9300 FAX (920) 498-3033
www,baylandbuildings.com

DESIGN & BUILD GENERAL CONTRACTOR

PROPOSED BUILDING FOR:
CITY, WISCONSIN; COUNTY OF:

21-2128

SCALE VERIFICATION

ADJUST SCALE ACCORDINGLY

NOTICE OF COPYRIGHT

T
COPYRIGHT VORK" UNDER
SEC. 102 OF THE COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 ULS.0, AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 1850 AND KNOWN AS ARCHITECTURAL WORKS
COPYRIGHT PROTECTION ACT OF 1530, THE PROTECTION
INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM AS WELL.

AS
ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN. UNDER SUCH PROTECTION,
UNAUTHORZED USE OF THESE PLANS, WORK OR BUILDING
REPRESENTED, CAN LEGALLY RESULT N THE CESSATION OF
U MONETARY

OR BU}
COMPENSATION TO BAYLAND BUILDINGS, INC.

JOB NUMBER: 21-2128

PROJECT
EXECUTIVE:  DAVE PHILLIPS

DRAWN BY: CMP

DATE: 2/18/2022

REVISIONS:

ISSUED FOR: CHECKED DATE:

PRELIMINARY
[]eoser

D DESIGN REVIEW

[ ] ceckser

CONSTRUCTION

ENLARGED FLOOR PLANS

A1.1




2/22/2022 10:58:27 AM

PAINTED METAL CANOPY

1/A2.0 SCALE = 1/4" =1'-0"
NORTH ELEVATION

2/A2.0 SCALE= 1/4"=1'-
EAST ELEVATION

ALUMINUM ST

OREFRONT WINDOWS, TYP.

EIFS, TYP.

.y _ _ NOTUSED

EIFS, TYP. PAINTED METAL CANOPY

_ _ _ TRUSSBR.
-—-— 556

T.0. STOREFRONT
107- 0"

0'-

FINISH FLOOR
100°- 0"

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT DOORS, TYP.

VERTICAL WOOD CLADDING PRE-FINISHEDED METAL COPING, TYP. BRICK, TYP.

o s £ TRUSS BR.
113'-6"

PAINTED METAL CANOPY

___FINISH FLOOR
100-0"

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT WINDOWS, TYP.

BAYLAND

e SO |
BAYLAND BUILDINGS

P.O. BOX 13571 GREEN BAY, WI 54307
(920) 498-9300 FAX (920) 498-3033
www.baylandbuildings.com

DESIGN & BUILD GENERAL CONTRACTOR

L

(@]
g F
O =
L D
O] (@]
pa O
5z
S

s
D o0 o
2 N 9
n = =
O o =
o L >
¥ X. E
a N O

SCALE VERIFICATION
M

0
COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN “ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER
SEC, 102 OF THE COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0, AS AMENDED
DECEMBSER 1850 AND KNOWN AS ARCHITECTURAL WORKS
COPYRIGHT PROTECTION ACT OF 1530, THE PROTECTION
INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIVITED TO THE OVERALL FORM AS WELL.
ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION OF SPACES AND
ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN. UNDER SUCH PROTECTION,
UNAUTHORIZED USE OF THESE PLANS, WORK OR BUILDING
REPRESENTED, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION OF
MONETARY

COMPENSATION TO BAYLAXD BUILDINGS, INC.

JOB NUMBER: 21-2128

PROJECT
EXECUTIVE: DAVE PHILLIPS

DRAWNBY: CMP

DATE: 2/18/2022

REVISIONS:

ISSUED FOR: CHECKED DATE:
BY:
[X] preLmnarY

[]eoser

D DESIGN REVIEW

|:] CHECKSET

[] construcTion

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A2.0




2/22/2022 10:58:31 AM

PAINTED METAL CANOPY

_ _ __T.O. PARAPET
119-0"

TRUSS BR.

N FENC

_T.0. STOREFRONT
=3 110"- 0"
esd
———— 00"- 0"
1/A21 SCALE= 1/4" =1'-0"
SOUTH ELEVATION
(3
\%38/
EIFS, TYP PRE-FINISHED METAL COPING, TYP.
= _ T.O.PARAPE
119'-0"
i _ __TRUSSBR.
113-6"
T.0. STOREFRONT

110'- 0"

__ FINISH FLOOR ED
100'- 0"

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT WINDOWS, TYP. BRICK, TYP.
2/A2.1 SCALE= 1/4"=1'-0"
WEST ELEVATION

BAYLAND

e e
BAYLAND BUILDINGS

P.0. BOX 13571 GREEN BAY, WI 54307
(920) 498-9300 FAX (920) 498-3033
www.baylandbuildings.com

DESIGN & BUILD GENERAL CONTRACTOR

PROPOSED BUILDING FOR
; COUNTY OF

21-2128
CITY, WISCONSIN

[ee e e =~ e ]
SCALE VERIFICATION

/ADJUST SCALE ACCORDINGLY

NOTICE OF COPYRIGHT
THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO

COPYRIGHT PROTECTION ACT OF 1550, THE PROTECTION
INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIVITED TO THE OVERALL FORMAS WELL

As

ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN. UNDER SUCH PROTECTION,

us ZED USE OF THESE PLANS, WORK OR_BUILDING.

REPRESENTED, CAN LEGALLY RESULT I THE CESSATION OF
MONETARY

COMPENSATION TO BAYLAND BUILDINGS, INC.

JOB NUMBER: 21-2128

PROJECT
EXECUTIVE:  DAVE PHILLIPS

DRAWN BY: CMP

DATE: 2/18/2022

REVISIONS:

ISSUED FOR: CHECKED DATE:

PRELIMINARY

£ D BID SET

[ ] pesien ReviEW

[] CHECKSET

[] construcTioN

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A2.1




2/22/2022 10:58:32 AM

o o e

T T T T I T T I I I I T T I ry T

e S S e e o o e e e

§ e e

|

J T~ --—T1—

[ —T—1 —T 1

_ T.0. PARAPET
— TR

113'-6"

T.O. STOREFRONT

110"- 0"

_ FINISH FLOOR
10

1/A3.0 SCALE = 3/16" = 1'-0"
SECTION 1

A3.0

EEEE T  TITTTTTT

L 5 e e

e N

T T I T [T I T rrriry

e e B e e s

=/

o 0"
_ T.0.FQOTING
%'~ 0P
_ T.0. PARAPET
119'-0"
TRUSS BR.
113'- 6"

.O. STOREFRONT
110'-0"

FINISH FLOOR

100'- 0"

e

T 0. FOOTING
oe &

2/A3.0 SCALE = 3/16" =1'-0"
SECTION 2

|

T.0. PARAPET
119'-0"

(N 5

L A B

R 5 5 A

_ __TRUSSBR.
— 113-6" O

T.0. STOREFRONT
110°- 07

_ __FINISH FI__OOR G

T.0. FOOTING

-0

3/A3.0 SCALE = 3/16" =1'-0"
SECTION 3

BAYLAND

[Biusa.ze s g, o wol|
BAYLAND BUILDINGS"

P.0. BOX 13571 GREEN BAY, WI 54307
(920) 498-9300 FAX (920) 498-3033
www.baylandbuildings.com

DESIGN & BUILD GENERAL CONTRACTOR

"

O

i -

O zZ

L >

O O

Z O

= .

=
-

D™ 00 O

9 N 9

n — 2

O o =

S <« ¥

¥ ., £

a N O

SCALE VERIFICATION

SUBJECT TO

WORK" UNDER
ssc.moswsconmmxr 17 US.0. AS AMENDED
'DECEMBER 1930 AND KNOWN AS ARCHITECTURAL WORKS.
COPYRIGHT PROTECTION ACT OF 1330, THE PROTECTION
NCLUDES BUTS NOT LDATED 0 THE OVERALL FORMAS YELL

ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN. UNDER SUCH ruum:m)t
INAUTHORIZED USE OF THESE PLANS, W(
REPRESENTED, CAHLEGALLY RESULT Y g cs.w\mn o
GS

ETARY
COMPENSATION T0 BAYLAND BULDINGS, I,

JOB NUMBER: 21-2128

PROJECT
EXECUTIVE: DAVE PHILLIPS

DRAWN BY: CMP

DATE: 2/18/2022

REVISIONS:

ISSUED FOR: CHECKED DATE:

PRELIMINARY
D BID SET

D DESIGN REVIEW

D CHECKSET

[] construcTion

BUILDING SECTIONS

A3.0




GREEN BAY ROAD

TATARIAN MAPLE -
SPECIMEN STONE (TYP.)

TRANSFORMER
AUTUMN JAZZ
VIBURNUM
——FENCE TO BE
DETERMINED

'LITTLE BLUESTEM

BIRD & BUTTERFLY PLUG MIX

SCIENTIFICI NAME

COMMON NAME

Asclepias incarnata
Aster novae—angliae
Echinacea purpurea
Eupatorium maculatum
Eupatorium perfoliatum
Liatris ligulistylis

Liatris pycnostachya
Monarda fistulosa
Pycnanthemum virginianum
Rudbeckia subtomentosa
Rudbeckia triloba
Solidago ohioensis
Sporobolus heterolepis
Zizia aurea

RED MILKWEED

NEW ENGLAND ASTER
PURPLE CONEFLOWER
SPOTTED JOE PYE WEED
BONESET

MEADOW BLAZING STAR
PRAIRIE BLAZING STAR
WILD BERGAMOT
MOUNTAIN MINT

SWEET BLACK—EYED SUSAN
BROWN—EYED SUSAN
OHIO GOLDEN ROD
PRAIRIE DROPSEED
GOLDEN ALEXANDER

PRELIMINARY PLAN

NOT APPROVED
FOR CONSTRUCTION

(
(1)
&/

]

SCALE: 1" =10'

COPYRIGHT O LOWNEY'S LAKESHORES
LANDSCAPE & DESIGN, INC.
THESE PLANS ARE THE PROPERTY OF LOWNEY'S LAKESHORES
s

- 6. WHITE INDIGO-
BUSH CINQUEFOIL:

~TATARIAN MAPLE
‘PRAIRIE DROPSEED

o° 9 4 TATARIAN MAPLE

SARGENT CRABAPPLE

1 MUGO PINE

S SWITCH GRASS

PRAIRIE SMOKE

6 WHITE INDIGO

3 BUSH CINQUEFOIL
AUTUMN JAZZ VIBURNUM

*64 PLUGS / 100 SQ.FT.

*0 ()

Q
~
N

SOR ¢
&)}

Acer tataricum

Malus sargentii

Pinus mugo

Panicum virgatum

Geum triflorum

Baptisia alba

Potentilla fruticosa

Viburnum dentatum 'RALPH SENIOR’

INATIVE PLANTINGS

AS NOTED

SWITCH GRASS Panicum virgatum
LITTLE BLUESTEM Schizachyrium scoparium
PRAIRIE DROPSEED Sporobolus heterolepis

|BIRD & BUTTERFLY PLUG MIX

|LAWN

911 GREEN BAY ROAD DEVELOPMENT

CONTACT: FIRST & MAIN PROPERTIES
ADDRESS: 911 GREEN BAY ROAD

PHONE:

DATE REVISED: 3-3-22
SHEET NUMBER: 1 - 1

DATE CREATED: 2-11-22
DRAWING NAME: CONCEPT

LANDSCAPE & DESIGN

LOWNEY'S LAKESHORES

5865 STATE HWY '42'
STURGEON BAY, WI 54235

PHONE: (920) 743-6005
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT #14+
Jjohn@lowneyslandscaping.com

JOHN D. MEREDITH




Green Bay Road

(S.T.H. "42-57")

icrv._..m ‘
CORNER SIGp4 —— ors— S —— AT — a3 — qug —
N. LINE - NE 1/4 , os—

\EI\D’H o

WAT —f— WAT ——— WAT ——— WAT —

SAN —f— saN—(O——— san

T

wn—i
|
|

A SAN —— SAN ——

WAT

EDGE OF BLACKTOP

_
|
_
|
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
|
_
o) _
m CURB w _
c
G | ] |
N £z
1 | ] g |
| <o)
s £, |
_ =T
Z S
5 ._a Al
| £
Si— 32
| ] @ |
5 | _
I |
P~
.......... 2| | |
g % 3
i e |
:»«wr||§u+“- O— ] | _
+ 00
....... - C m 5 _
] |
_ M _
s |
=
= S —— = ] |
T\!Jrﬁ\ N _
i : 4
I %wm |
....................................... TN |
OLD PICKET FENCE _Dﬁ 5 m _
=TT |
P _
I _
C-3 Zoning
REUSE OF DOCUMENTS VIO DATE: DESCRIPTION ORAMY BY;
e e PROPOSED Woidhis Cemer Fus Fropeny UIN' oz i
s §<63mcmm”_<“:oxm0€§msz3§%§ﬂm%m \I\QI ﬂ\zm 911 GREEN BAY ROAD mCI< m<_ Z @ W m._.cwamum,znmw><. W. u§ -
o PLAN STURGEON BAY, WI. 54235 ENGINEER|N G/ PHONE: 920-743-8211 % e




D/F PYLON - OPTION 1

L 6-0” | 1'-6”
c 0 -
TE N ANT 3: Aluminum Cabinet / Painted to Match Bldg.
z | TE N ANT <— Polycarh Faces w/ Translucent Vinyl
z Iuminated w/LEDs
| LOGO
®
DRIVE THRU 3 Sl DRIVE THRU )3
-
TENANT TENANT Aluminum Cabinet / Painted to Match Bldg.
5 <— Polycarb Faces Divided w/1 3/4” T-Bar
- lluminated w/LEDs
TENANT TENANT
é N—
Painted to Match Bldg.
g /A\
Night View ‘ Side View
DESIGN #: 12210 PAGE: 1.1 DESIGN STAGE APPROVALS © COPYRIGHT 2022 BY ELEVATE 97

CLIENT: FIRST & MAIN PROPERTIES
el e\/O I'e 7 ADDRESS: STURGEON BAY, WI
o Q DATE: FEBRUARY 14, 2022
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-0"

A.C.:JILL ROELLIG
800-514-1119 | ELEVATE97.COM DESIGNER: JM

REVISED BY: REVISED DATE:

[ CONCEPTUAL [] FINAL JOB #: S000000

WITH APPROVAL OF THIS DESIGN | HEREBY GIVE ELEVATES7 PERMISSION TO
BEGIN PRODUCTION ON THE SIGNAGE ILLUSTRATED. | AGREE THAT ALL
SPECIFICATIONS, SPELLING, COLORS AND ELEVATIONS LISTED ARE CORRECT

ITEMS NEEDED PRIOR TO FABRICATION

AND APPROVED. ANY CHANGES MADE AFTER PRODUCTION HAS STARTED

[ FIELD SURVEY / MEASUREMENTS REQUIRED
[C] ELECTRONIC FILE OF LOGO REQUIRED
[/ COLORS TO BE DETERMINED

WILL RESULT IN ADDITIONAL CHARGES.

THE SUBMITTED DESIGN IS ORIGINAL AND PROTECTED UNDER COPYRIGHT LAWS OF THE
UNTED STATES, TITLE 17 UNITED STATES CODE. YOU AGREE NOT TO COPY, PHOTOGRAPH OR
MODIFY, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, ANY OF THE MATERIALS HELD BY YOU, NOR WILL ANY
THIRD PARTY DO ANY OF THE FOREGOING WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT OF ELEVATES7
UNLESS PURCHASED BY PAYMENT. ANY VIOLATION SHALL CONSTITUTE A CHARGE OF
INCURRED CONCEPTUAL/PRODUCTION EXPENSES.

CLIENT SIGNATURE:

DATE:




